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Mantus Mill House

AND/OR HISTORIC:

Gioearion T

STREET AND NUMBER:

Southwest side of Mantus Mill Road

CITY OR TOWN:

Glyndon
STATE COUNTY:
Maryland
{3. CLASSIFICATION = . = Lo , s
° CATEGORY ACCESSIBLE
STATUS
(Check One) OWNERSHIP v TO THE PUBLIC
{1 District X Building O Public Public Acquisition: Occupied Yes:
3 site [J Structure [K] Private O !n Process O] Unoceupied [0 Restricted
3 Object (O Both {3 Being Considered [ Preservotion work [ Unrestricted
in progress X] No

PRESENT USE (Check One ar More as Appropriate)

Agricultural 0 Gavernment 3 Park O] Tronsportotion [J Comments
3 Commercial 3 Industriol [J Private Residence [0] Other (Specity)

7] Educational 3 Militory [ Religious

[ Entertoinment O Museum O Scientific

[4. OWNER OF PROPERTY. T

[SWNER'S NAME:
DeWitt L. Sage

STREET AND NUMBER:

Mantua Mill House

CITY OR TOWN: STATE:

Glyndon Maryland
5. LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION D SR

COURTHOUSE, REGISTRY OF DEEDS. ETC:

Baltimors County Courthouse

STREET AND NUMBER:

Washington Avenue

CITY OR TOWN: STATE

Towson Maryland

r'itle Reference of Current Deed (Book &AEq, $): 2317/33
' N EXISTING SURVEYS Sl v LR

TITLE OF SURVEY:

Baltimore County Landmarks

DATE OF SURVEY: 1971 [ Federal [ Stote County O Lacal

DEPOSITORY FOR SURVEY RECORDS:

Baltimore County Historical Society

STREET AND NUMBER:

CITY OR TOWN: STATE:

Cockeysville Maryland
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(7. DESCRIFTION

(Check One)

CONDITION ¥ Excellent (] Good [ Fair (] Deteriarated (] Ruins {3 -Unexpased
(Check One) (Check One)
X Altered (] Uncltered [J Maved §] Original Site

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT 5 4D ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The MANTUA MILL HOUSE is a two and one-half storey house of brick,
five bays in length, three in depth, with a gable roof and two interior

chimneys rising between the pairs of rooms wnich flank the central stair

hall within. The principal facade faces northeast, hereinafter cz1led nortH.

Early photographs of the house, preserved within, show the house with its
original lower roof and resr wings, The outline of the original roof may

be seen on the gable ends, and only one of two original rear wings remains,

the ocutline of the missing one visible on the rear (south) wall of the housed,

The photograph indicastes that the brick walls of the rear wing were bonded
and continuous with those of the main house, and the second storey windows
of the rear wings were small, beneath the cornice, close to the second
floor line, The one-bay two storey rear wing which remains extends behind
the east end of the house; it has a gable roof and a flush end chimney; its
walls and rocf have been raised slightly,

A two bsy, 1% storey brick wing of twentieth century construction ex~
tends to the west, and extensive twentieth century additions of brick, 1}
and 2 storeys in height, the former with a gambrel roof, the latter with a
gable roof, extend to the east,

A one storey(porch, three bays in length, with s hipped roof, shelter#
the principal entrance; the brick walls of the house, under the porch, are
stuccoed, Squsre columns suvport the porch roof, and the porch cornice
includes large dentils, similar to the cornice of the main house, The early
photogravhs show that the porch is in its original condition, but the house
cornice dates from the twentieth century alterations; originslly, the roof

extended over all four wells in a wide overhang, with soffits parsllel to

the slope, with a plain frieze board applied to the front and rear wslls,
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O Pre-Columbian [ 16th Century [ 18th Century X 20th Century
[ 15th Century [ 17th Century K] 19th Century

SPECIFIC DATE!S) (Tf Applicable and Known)

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Check One or More ae Appropriate)

Abar iginal O Educotion O Political Q) Urbon Planning
O Prehistoric O Engineering [ Religion/Phi. [0 Other (specity)
O Historic Industry lasaphy

X Agricuiture [ invention ] Science

K] Architecture [J tondscape O Sculpture )

0O Art Architecture [ Social/Human-

] Commerce O tLiterature itorian

O Communicotions ] Military [0 Theater

O Conservation 0O Music [ Transpartation

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

There a2re written records of a grist mill st Mantua Mills from as
early ss 1321 when Brian Philpot, Jr.'s resal estate was divided among his

heirs, However, it is evident that a mill was in existence at this locati¢n

much earlier, for an 1841 ad for the szle of the property(l)refers to Phils
pot's Mill formerly owned by Brian (died 1812), This ad gives the first
picture of the site -~ "one of the largest Merchant Mills in the county uitﬁ
an inexhaustible flow of water, being situsted upon the Western Run and
well-known &8s Philpot's Mill., Its location as a mill seat or for the pur-
pose of a Factory is believed to be unequslled,..There is also upon the
land a very comfortsble miller's house in excellent condition...™

The community of Mantus Mills was an importsnt local center contain-
ing a postoffice, grenge hall, school and store until the middle 20th cen-

tury. Now, most of the structures have diseppesred with the exception of

x4

the miller's house and (much altared) school, and ruins of the mill, itself
The miller's house, known ss Mantua Mill House, snd located nesr the
Western Run on Mantua Mill Road, despite extensive e2lterations, a changed
roofline and a restyled interior, retains its original chsracter., The
present library was once a store, conversion having taken place during ex-
tensive alterations of the 1930's, The house snpesrs to have been erected

sround 1340 from examination of the original architectural elements, It

(continued)
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OR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES = ~ =0 =0 00

!

Scharf, J. Thom#s. History of Baltimore City snd Bsltimore County.(Phila-
delphia, 1881.)

Interview with Mr. John McGrain, Baltimore County.
Baltimore County Tax Asssssments: 1823, 1376, 1896, 1911.

Federal Direct Tax of 1793,

L10.

GEOCRAPHICAL DATA

LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE CODRDINATES
DEFINING A RECTANGLE LDCATING THE PROPERTY 0 DEFINING THE CENTER POINT OF A PROPERTY
R OF LESS THAH TEN ACRES
GDRNER LATITUDE LONGITUDE LATITUDE LONGITUDE
Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds
NW -] . » -] . » O . - o » "
NE o - -] ) »
SE (-] r ] (-] ) »
S‘ﬂ [-] ’ » o ’ L]
APPROXIMATE ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY: 5] acres %

‘Acreage Justification:

aX

"FORM PREPARED BY ’ e

NAME AND TITLE:

Catherine ¥, Black and James T, Wollon, Jr., AIA

DRGANIZATION DATE

Worthington Vslley Historical District Project Jan, 1, 1976

STREET AND NUMBER:

111/ Bellemore Road

CITY OR TDWNN: STATE

Bsltimore Maryland

State Liaison Officer Review: (Office Use Only)

Significance of this property is:
National [} State [ Local (] ~

Signature
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MANTUA MILL HOUSE
Worthington Valley
Histcrical District

Continuation Sheat

Question 7

and extending up the rakes on the gable ends,

Bricks of the north front sre 1aid in common bond, without headers; head-
ers occur every sixth course in other facades, Masonry sbove the windows is
supported by unbonded jack arches, The principal entranca is through the center
bay of the north front, with a secontary entrance directly through the house in
the south facade., The 6/6 windows have paneled shutters in the first storey,
louvred blinds in the second. Two windows light the attic through each gable
end, and a small circular window lights the Space above the attic, The early

photographs show that windows and doors are basically unaltered,

A center hall, with an open stsircase rising to the second floor, is flanke-
ed by two rooms on either side, (A passage leading from the center hsll to the
west wing wrs vrobably tsken from the southwest room,) Original interior detail-
ing includes the staircase, with its massive turned newel, its turned balusters
and scrolled step ends; the wide plain trim st doors which supports s shallow
pediment above; the six pansled doors with their small panels towsrd the middle;
and the double front doors. A distinguished eighteanth century styling has baen
superimposed on the general charscter of the spaces, with paneling, cupboards and

mantels,

Remaining original elements, and the e?rly photographs, indicate an original
construction date of ca, 1850-1865, The alterations were designed by William
McMillan, Architect, Baltimore, and were executsd in 1936-1937,

The millrace may still be sesn west of the house, lezding to the stone foun-

dstions of the mill, northwest of the housse,



1'ATTUA MILL HOUSE
Worthington Valley
Historiczal District

Continuation Sheat - 2

Qgcstion o

was so0ld by the Philpot heirs to Eli Scott who died within two yesrs of the
purchase, Elisha Johnson then bought the property st public auction snd it was
lessed to a series of millers until zfter his death when it was sold to the
Thomas Gill family who opersted the mill until the 1930's. At this time, Mrs,

Catherine Wickes purch-sed the house and rabuilt it for her daughter's use,

(1) Baltimore American and Commercial Daily Advertiser, May 13, 1841.
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